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Velvet Johnson

From: USBankruptcyCourts@noticingcenter.com

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Steve Rosenblatt

Subject: U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of Mississippi - Undeliverable Notice, In re:
Mississippi Phosphates Corporation, Case Number: 14-51667, KMS, Ref: [p-75366311]

Attachments: B_P61451667hn002kms0255.PDF

Notice of Undeliverable Mail to Debtor/Debtor's Attorney

October 31, 2014
From: United States Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of Mississippi

Re: U.S. Courts, Bankruptcy Noticing Center - Undeliverable Notice
In re: Mississippi Phosphates Corporation, Case Number 14-51667, KMS

TO THE DEBTOR/DEBTOR'S ATTORNEY:

The attachment could not be mailed to the notice recipient(s) listed below because the United States Postal Service
(USPS) has determined that those addresses in the case mailing list are undeliverable.

Please be advised that dischargeability of a debt may be affected if a creditor fails to receive certain notices. You should
determine whether an address should be updated.

NOTE: No further notices will be mailed to the notice recipient(s) listed below, if the USPS continues to designate
the address as undeliverable, until the address is updated in accordance with local court policy, which may allow
for use of this form, a separate notice of change of address, and/or an amended schedule. THIS FORM CANNOT
BE USED TO ADD A NEW CREDITOR NOT PREVIOUSLY LISTED ON YOUR SCHEDULES.

If this form is used by your court in place of filing a separate notice of change of address and/or an amended schedule: 1)
determine the updated address and send the attachment to each recipient below; 2) type or print legibly each updated
address below; 3) sign and date the form; and 4) file this form electronically via CM/ECF (for all registered users) or mail
the form to:

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Dan M. Russell, Jr. U.S. Courthouse
2012 15th Street, Suite 244
Gulfport, MS 39501

Undeliverable Address:
Phosphate Holdings, Inc.

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
Attn: Chief Executive Officer, P. O. Box 848

Pascagoula, MS 39568-0848
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Undeliverable Address:
Hydrovac Industrial Services, Inc.

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
P. O. Box 83006

Chicago, IL 60691-3010

Undeliverable Address:
BP Energy Company

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS 1S:
200 Public Square

Cleveland, OH 44114-2375

Undeliverable Address:
HC2 Holding Inc.

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS [S:
460 Herndon Parkway, Suite 150

Herndon, VA 20170-5281

Undeliverable Address:
US Dept. Of Justice, Env. Enf. Sec

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:

Karl Fingerhood, US Dept of Justice, Environmental Enforcement Section

P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611

Undeliverable Address:
CHEMTREAT INC

4461 COX ROAD SUITE 300
GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060

Reason Undeliverable: FORWARDING ORDER HAS EXPIRED

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
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Glen Allen, VA 23060

Undeliverable Address:

OCP OFFICE CHERIFIEN DES
OCPANGLE ROUTE D'EL JADIDA
DE LA GRAND CEIINTURE
CASABLANCA,

MOROCCO

Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
OCP Office Cherifien des Phosphates, ATTN: Mostafa Terrab - CEO of OCP S.A., OCP Group, 2-4, Al Abtal Street,

Hay Erraha, 20200, Casablanco, Morocco - BP Maarif 5196

Undeliverable Address:
OCP Office Cherifien Des
Ocpangle Route D'el Jadida
De La Grand Ceiinture
Casablanca, Morocco

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
PROCESS PUMP REPAIR INC
1438 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY
SARALAND, AL 36571

Reason Undeliverable: FORWARDING ORDER HAS EXPIRED

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
P. O. Box 501

Saraland, AL 36571

Undeliverable Address:

TPC WIRE & CABLE

7061 E PLEASANT VALLEY RD
INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

Reason Undeliverable: FORWARDING ORDER HAS EXPIRED

THE UPDATED ADDRESS |S:
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Macedonia, OH 44056

Undeliverable Address:
Turner Supply Company
2751 N. Grafhill Dr.
Mobile, AL 36606

Reason Undeliverable: FORWARDING ORDER HAS EXPIRED

THE UPDATED ADDRESS IS:
250 N. Royal Street

Mobile, AL 36602

11/3/14
Date

/sl Stephen W. Rosenblatt
Signature of Debtor or Debtor's Attorney

The Bankruptcy Noticing Center does not respond to messages regarding bypass notification. Please contact the
U.S. Bankruptcy Court where the case is pending with questions or comments.




